

Station Umpqua River, Oregon

Coast Guard Station #321

Location:	On the north side Umpqua River, 2 3/8 miles northeast of entrance, and 2 1/4 miles north northeast of the Umpqua River Light; 43-42' 00"N x 124-10' 30"W
Date of Conveyance	1890
Station Built:	1891
Fate:	Still in operation.

Remarks:

Station was rebuilt in 1939.

Keepers:

John Bergman was appointed keeper on 12 June 1891 and resigned for physical reasons on 30 September 1911.

Joseph Henderson was appointed keeper on 19 September 1911 was still serving in 1915.

Photography:

[Historians' Office]

[USCG Home Page] Added: January 2001